

# ROHAN DAMANI

Santa Monica, CA ♦ damanirohan@gmail.com ♦ (864) 497-7223

[Github.com/rohandamani](https://github.com/rohandamani)

## Lead React Developer - AWS Certified

Rohan specializes in React and AWS, building web apps that handle complex data, forms, authentication, and digital streaming. Rohan has led front end teams at companies such as Disney and Beachbody to build UX focused mobile responsive applications.

## MAIN TECHNOLOGIES

React	React Native	Serverless AWS
Redux	React Router	GitHub/Travis CI
REST API	NodeJS	Responsive CSS3/SASS
JavaScript - ES6	HTML5	Security Best Practices

## EXPERIENCE

### Disney - Lead UX React Developer 2020

- Built the user administration portal for Disney's new digital asset management platform
- Wrote algorithms to sort complex data and integrate with Formik
- Worked in a highly scalable architecture using Redux-Observables with marble testing

### Akido Labs - React Native Developer 2019

- Added forms to an app used by the Santa Monica Fire Department to track emergencies

### Beachbody - Lead React Developer 2018-2019

- Managed development and deployment of **openfit.com**'s user authentication
  - User authentication with federated identity - Sign in with Google/Facebook
  - Update user details, password, subscriptions, payment, preferences, etc.
- Built and implemented a React plugin which handles cookies and authentication status across Wordpress, Shopify, and custom React applications - **openfit.com**
- Built the homepage and made video platform updates for **beachbodyondemand.com**

- Firmitive Production** - Lead React Developer 2017
- Built and deployed a static React/Redux single page application using Create React App
  - Displayed data visually with Recharts and handled routing with React Router

- Journal Technologies** - Senior React Developer 2015 - 2017
- Court CMS used by over 500 court systems including LA Supreme Court - **Journaltech.com**
- Architected and developed the UI for a form wizard for court case entry; using Redux-Form, React Router, and React-Bootstrap - optimized for speed
  - Assisted in a client-server separation, separating React components from a Java monolith
  - Built a React-Redux application to add notes to court cases. Features included a rich text editor, tags, themes, access control, reply, filters, search, and more
  - Removed a custom CSS framework from eCourt and replaced it with Bootstrap
  - Helped the UI team integrate Redux into their React JS projects

- Fueled On Bacon** - Front-end Developer 2014 - 2015
- Built graphically-focused responsive websites using JavaScript, jQuery, HTML5, CSS3

## PERSONAL PROJECTS

RohanDamani.com                      Roventures.tv                      Roventures App on iOS

## EDUCATION

- AWS Developer Associate Certification 2017
- Security: Defending Web Applications - *SANS Security Training* 2017
- Advanced React Training - *Reacttraining.com* 2016
- Online Resources** 2013 -Present
- Udemy, Lynda, Code Academy, Cloud Guru, Harvard Extensions, React & AWS Docs, Overreacted, Egghead.io, YouTube, GitHub, StackOverflow, Meetup, Hacker News

- Florida State University** 2004-2008
- B.S. Multinational Business Operations
- Dean's List, Study abroad in Tokyo, Japan, French Language Courses

ASA Certified Sailing Instructor and PADI Advanced Diver